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Date: May 19, 2015

To: Honorable Mayor Robert Garcia and Members of the City Council

From: Councilmember Rex Richardson, Ninth District
Councilmember Daryl Supernaw, Fourth District
Councilmember Dee Andrews, Sixth Districtp.A-
Councilmember Roberto Uranga, Seventh District

Subject: Summer activities and pre-summer community briefings

RECOMMENDATION:

Respectfully request the City Manager to present a report to City Council within 30 days
on the status of summer youth activities citywide, including Be S.A.F.E, summer youth
jobs; summer programming, summer school, and violence prevention strategies.

In addition, as part of public outreach and engagement, host a series of pre-summer
community briefings in North, East, Central, and West Long Beach by the end of June to
educate the public on the city's coordinated summer efforts.

DISCUSSION

With the summer season fast approaching, nearly 81,000 Long Beach Unified School
District (LBUSD) students throughout the city will be out of school and less occupied than
during the school year. Thousands of young people will face more idle time that can
sometimes lead to trouble. .

Core strategies to keep youth positively engaged and active during the summer include
offering quality programming and events for them to participate in,and by providing
opportunities for employment and worthwhile learning experiences. An organized city
summer effort is essential to fostering a safe environment community wide. While there
are various opportunities for young people to remain active throughout the summer in the
City of Long Beach, a comprehensive report and community briefings will allow residents
to better understand and utilize these coordinated efforts.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no significant fiscal impact for the requested report. Limited funding may be
necessary to host the community briefings.
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REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

May 15, 2015

Poonam Davis, Acting City Clerk

Councilmember Rex Richardson, Ninth District

Request to Add Agenda Item to Council Agenda of May 19, 2015

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows:

Respectfully request the City Manager to present a report to City Council
within 30 days on the status of summer youth activities citywide, including Be
S.A.F.E, summer youth jobs, summer programming, summer school, and
violence prevention strategies.

In addition, as part of public outreach and engagement, host a series of pre-
summer community briefings in North, East, Central, and West Long Beach
by the end of June to educate the public on the city's coordinated summer
efforts.
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